Ripon High School School Site Council Minutes October 14, 2024

I. The meeting was called to order at 5:30pm by Principal, Mr. Rangel. The minutes from the February 12, 2024 meeting were reviewed and approved (May 13, 2024 meeting was cancelled).

II. Roll Call

The following SSC members were present: Keith Rangel, Ann Pendleton, Amy McPeak, Petra Inglis, Jamie Garner, Tara Hooks and Lisa Husman.

III. Introductions, Officer Responsibilities and Elections
Introductions were of all members were made and responsibilities were
discussed. It was shared that the purpose of SSC is to have input from all
stakeholders.

Lisa Husman will continue to take the minutes for School Site Council. Amy McPeak will serve as Parliament and Jamie Garner will serve as Chair.

IV. Yearly Update/WASC

Mr. Rangel advised that the next WASC midterm meeting will be on April 7, 2025 and will be online.

V. Safety Plan

Mr. Rangel advised there will be a full safety emergency drill on January 6, 2025. The school will not know what the scenario is until that day but SWAT, police and fire will all be involved.

VI. LCAP/Survey

We reviewed and discussed the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) goals for 2024-2025:

- Empower all learners to have a growth and innovation mindset, ensuring students graduate college and/or career ready through CTE pathways. Provide access to a broad curriculum based on the Common Core State Standards (CCSS) by engaging students through effective instructional strategies.
- 2. Extend a Multi-Tiered System of Supports (MTSS) that meets the social emotional needs of students across the district in order to accerate the academic growth of all learners including mental health services and culturally responsive teaching. Educational partners are involved in strengthening learning environments that are safe, effective, and engaging. Universal design for Learning (UDL) is provided to engage, meet individual needs and challenge all students.
- 3. Ensure English Learners' academic growth through the English Learner Development (ELD) standards utilizing the California English Learner

- Roadmap. Provide opportunities for English learners to benefit from their dual language advantage and share their assets with others.
- 4. Enable equitable practices for students transferring into or out of alternative programs. Enhance opportunities by providing support to increase student attendance, graduation rates, academic achievement, improve social emotional well-being and broaden college and career opportunities.

Further discussion included areas for growth which include ELA and eliminating barriers and finding out what works and doesn't work in terms of student presentations.

Tara Hooks spoke about the mandate to have 1 counselor available per 250 students, the role of the counselors and the counseling department's upcoming plans.

We revisited the LCAP needs/priorities for Ripon High School which include parking and restroom facilities.

VII. Future Meeting Dates

The future meeting dates for this academic year will be December 9, 2024, February 10, 2025 and April 7, 2025.

The meeting was adjourned by Mr. Rangel at 6:38pm.